Jacqueline Cutler

Phone: 201-349-4250

E-Mail: Jacqueline.cutler@gmail.com http://www.jacquelinecutler.com

Summary

Deadline-driven journalist with over 30 years experience. Stories published in The New York Times, Los Angeles Times, Chicago Tribune, San Francisco Chronicle, Newsday, Variety and others. Blogged for Zap2it.com. Extremely well-sourced in entertainment. Covered NYC police, education, politics. Sharp reporting skills. Consistently juggle many articles. Filled in on city desk, edited books. Serve on executive board and have run social media for the Television Critics Association. Ghost written for various clients and have written standalone newspapers for USA Today for National Geographic.

Experience

The New York Daily News

July 2015 – July 2016

Staff writer, features department. Covered general assignment and health. Also worked on rewrite desk in entertainment, developed packages for online. Wrote multi-media online posts with SEO headlines.

Tribune Media Services 1999 – 2014

Staff features writer, covered television for international syndicate. Generated story ideas, wrote features and web posts for subscriber newspapers and Zap2it. Wrote several TV book covers a week, from serious concepts to ephemeral culture. Helped plan coverage. Extensively sourced with private cell numbers of A-list actors, executives and publicists.

The Star-Ledger 2004 – Present

Write weekly book review column, and weekly online book-related post. Previously developed weekly freelance reviews and essay column on family and children television, covered religion and ethics.

Freelance 1995 – Present

The New York Daily News, Variety, TV Weekly, Channel Guide Magazine and others.

Mills College 1994 – 1995

Taught journalism class and ran writing workshops.

The Oakland Tribune 1989 – 1994

Covered education, city hall, racism. Also did night rewrite, general assignment reporter, filled in on city desk. Did major investigation on Oakland Housing Authority. Worked under Bob and Nancy Maynard.

The Hartford Courant: 1984 – 1988

State legislature reporter, covered Middletown city government.

Greenwich Time: 1981 – 1984

Town Hall reporter

Westsider, Chelsea-Clinton News and East Side Express 1979 – 1981

Police reporter

Education

New York University 1976 –1980

Bachelor of Arts, double major in classics and journalism

Languages

Spanish, Latin, Greek (Ancient), Hebrew (Biblical)

Awards

National Association of Black Journalists: Story on Huey Newton's murder, California Newspaper Publisher's Association:

Story on literacy, National Association of Christians and Jews: Series on hate crimes